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DATE:  April 9, 2021  
 
TO: Simon Pennington, Interim Associate Vice President of College and Community 

Relations, Marketing, and Communications  
 
FROM: Elaine Kuo, College Researcher   
 
RE: Foothill College Top 10 Majors, 2019-20 
 
 
Overview 
The top 10 declared majors among Foothill students in 2019-20 are as follows: 

Rank Majors Headcount 

1 Accounting 2,391 

2 Business Administration 1,768 

3 Computer Science 1,376 

4 Engineering 1,315 

5 General Studies: Social Science 1,261 

6 Biological Sciences 1,074 

7 Child Development 1,030 

8 General Electrician Apprentice 925 

9 Business Administration for Transfer 712 

10 Psychology 675 

 
Methodology 
Student majors were identified among those who enrolled in Summer 2019, Fall 2019, Winter 
2020, or Spring 2020 and received at least one final grade. Declared major does not indicate 
actual course enrollment taking patterns as students are not restricted in course registration 
regardless of their major declaration.  
 
Source 
FH IRP, ODS [SS_STUDENT_TERM_ATTRIBUTES; KUO_MAJOR_LOOKUP] 
 
 
 
 
 


